

Our ref: SSI-10055-PA-118

Inland Rail Pty Ltd
via Major Projects Portal

14 November 2025

Attention: Ian Irwin, Environment Manager

Subject: Inland Rail Albury to Illabo (SSI - 10055) Construction Traffic and Transport Management Plan – Precinct Traffic Management Plan Stage B - Greater Hume (Culcairn and Henty)

Dear Mr. Clark

I refer to your submission requesting approval of the Precinct Traffic Management Plan - Stage B - Greater Hume (Culcairn and Henty) (PTMP) revision 0 dated 9 September 2025 and uploaded to the Major Projects portal on 30 October 2025 as required by condition C6.

I note the PTMP has been developed:

- in consultation with Transport for New South Wales and Greater Hume Shire Council; and,
- by a qualified traffic engineer.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Precinct Traffic Management Plan - Stage B - Greater Hume (Culcairn and Henty) (PTMP) revision 0 dated 9 September 2025.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Scott Cooper, Senior Planning Officer, or myself.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "A. Scott", with a large, sweeping flourish at the end.

Alexander Scott
Director
Freight Assessments
as nominee of the Planning Secretary

